Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Rod Seale <rseale@djsimmons.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD; Ed Cordes; Mark Wagner; Mike Staheli
(mstaheli@cordesco.com); CFuller@fwlaw.com

Subject: OCD Case 16206 - D) Simmons

Ms. Florene Davidson,
Please accept this email as “Entry of Appearance” for D. J. Simmons, Inc. in OCD Case 16206.

Please send communications regarding the case to the following using the most efficient media for the
circumstance:

Rodney L. Seale

President

D. J. Simmons, Inc.

P.O. Box 1469

Farmington, NM 87499

Phone: 505-326-3753

Email: rseale@djsimmons.com

Edward B. Cordes

Trustee for D. J. Simmons, Inc. et al DIP
5299 DTC Boulevard, Suite 600
Greenwood Village CO 80111

Phone: 303.796.1108

Email: ed@cordesco.com

Caroline C. Fuller

Attorney for the Trustee

Fairfield and Woods, P.C.

1801 California Street, Suite 2600
Denver, Colorado 80202-2645
Phone: (303) 830-2400

Email: cfuller@fwlaw.com

Thanks, Rod

Rodney L. Seale
Agent for the Trustee

D. J. Simmons, Inc. et al, DIP

Office: 505-326-3753



